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TO: Board President, Jon Ritchie; Board Members: Dean Oborn, Douglas
Hurst, Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Paul Widdison and Bruce Jardine
Superintendent, Dr. Jeff Stephens

FROM: Dr. Rod Belnap, Director of Career and Technical Education (CTE)
DATE: June 3, 2022

SUBJECT: Weber High School DECA, FBLA and Educators Rising

Alan Rawlins, Kyle Stanger, and Angie Larsen are Career and Technical Education
(CTE) Business teachers at Weber High School. In recent years, these remarkable teachers
have worked together to not only provide top-tier academic opportunities for students but it is
what they have done beyond the school day that has made all the difference. They are advisors
for DECA, FBLA and Educators Rising -- Student clubs/organizations in CTE. They have won
numerous local and local awards and recognitions for the number of members of their clubs and
groups. They have a unique ability to inspire, encourage, and elevate students and to support
them in doing challenging things and have fun doing it. Their students have earned thousands
in scholarships and the opportunities that Alan, Kyle, and Angie have facilitated for students
have been life-altering and given students soft skills that help them in all of their post-secondary
pursuits. This is a well-deserved recognition of three of the best educators not only in our
district but in the state.



